Aspia Jannat

From: McLean, Rebecc |

Sent: 28 November 2018 08:47
To: Planning Policy
Subject: RE: Consultation - Land East of Kenilworth Development Brief

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thanks for giving Severn Trent the opportunity to comment on your Kenilworth SPD consultation. We are supportive
of the plan, particularly with reference to the drainage strategy and SuDS policies.

Best Wishes,
Rebecca McLean

Sewerage Management Planning (SMP) — Strategic Catchment Planner
Infra Business Planning

WONDERFUL ON TAP

From: Andrew Cornfoot
Sent: 22 November 2018 14:08
To: Planning Policy

Subject: Consultation - Land East of Kenilworth Development Brief
Importance: High

\ l f i Land East of Kenilworth Development Brief
Fondim - You are receiving this email either because you are a statutory consultee or you
WARWICK I have requested that we inform you of policy updates.

DISTRICT E=
COUNCIL

Warwick District Council has published for consultation a draft Development Brief for Land East of Kenilworth.

The document is to be adopted as a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) to be considered in the determination
of planning applications in the area. It provides guidance on the development of a sustainable urban extension to
the eastern side of Kenilworth on around 100 hectares of land allocated for residential (an estimated 1,400
dwellings), employment (8 hectares for B1 and B2 uses) and education uses. Further supporting infrastructure is
required to meet the needs of the new community and minimise the impact of the new development.

The Development Brief is now the subject of an 8 week public consultation which commenced on 19" November
2018 and will close on 14" January 2019.

The draft East of Kenilworth Development Brief can be found here:
https://www.warwickdc.gov.uk/eastkendev




How to comment:
Responses to the draft Land East of Kenilworth Development Brief must be received by 17:15 on Monday 14
January 2019. They can be submitted in the following ways:
® Via the online consultation system
® By email to: planningpolicy@warwickdc.gov.uk
® By post to: Planning Policy, Warwick District Council, Riverside House, Milverton Hill, Leamington Spa, CV32
S5HZ

Kind Regards,

Andrew Cornfoot
Site Delivery Officer

Development Services , Warwick District Council, Riverside House,
Milverton Hill, Royal Leamington Spa, CV32 5HZ

www.warwickdc.gov.uk

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, may contain PROTECTED information and is intended solely for the individual to
whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If
this E-mail has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies
must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this E-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept
any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied
with this e-mail. Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
Warwick District Council.
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Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited
(registered number 2366686) (together the "Companies") are both limited companies
registered in England & Wales with their registered office at Severn Trent Centre,

2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 2LZ



This email (which includes any files attached toc it) is not contractually binding on
its

own, is intended solely for the named recipient and may contain CONFIDENTIAL,

legally privileged or trade secret information protected by law. If you have received
this message in error please delete it and notify us immediately by telephoning

+44 2477715000. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose,
distribute, reproduce, retransmit, retain or rely on any information contained in this
email. Please note the Companies reserve the right to monitor email communications

in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

To the extent permitted by law, neither the Companies or any of their subsidiaries,
nor any employee, director or officer thereof, accepts any liability whatsoever in

relation to this email including liability arising from any external breach of
security or

confidentiality or for virus infection or for statements made by the sender as these

are not necessarily made on behalf of the Companies.

Reduce waste! Please consider the environment before printing this email



